
TAYLOR Annette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

All -

WALLACE Sarah K. 
Friday, June 03, 2011 3:16 PM 
Anderson, Diane M. (Perkins Coie) 
GRANT Michael; 'brecherm@gtlaw.com'; CRAY Jon W.; 'gordon@oregoncub.org'; GRAHAM 
Paul; 'bob@oregoncub.org'; MARINOS Kay; "catriona@oregoncub.org'; 
'mercerdm@gtlaw.com'; 'steven.wolf@doj.state.or.us'; JONES Jason W; Reichman, 
Lawrence (Perkins Coie); TAYLOR Annette 
RE: TracFone Wireless, Inc. I UM 1437 I Joint Motion to Revise Schedule I Reichman 

Because the current due date for the stipulation and supporting testimony is today, I am 
informing the parties by email that the motion for an extension is granted. In addition, the 
parties should expect that briefing on the RSPF issue will be required regardless of the 
contents of the stipulation. A formal ruling on the motion will be issued on Monday, June 6, 
21311. 

Sarah Wallace 
Administrative Law Judge 

-----Original Message-----
From: Anderson, Diane M. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:DAnderson@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Fri 6/3/21311 2:39 PM 
To: PUC.FilingCenter 
Cc: WALLACE Sarah K.; GRANT Michael; 'brecherm@gtlaw.com'; CRAY Jon W.; 
'gordon@oregoncub .org'; GRAHAM Paul; 'bob@oregoncub. org'; MARINOS Kay; 
"catriona@oregoncub.org'; 'mercerdm@gtlaw.com'; 'steven.wolf@doj.state.or.us'; JONES Jason 
W; Reichman, Lawrence (Perkins Coie) 
Subject: TracFone Wireless, Inc. / UM 1437 / Joint Motion to Revise Schedule / Reichman 

Please delete the previous email that you received from me as it did not have the attachment. 

Attached for filing with the PUC Filing Center is a Joint Motion to Revise Schedule by all 
parties. If you have any difficulty with the attachment, please feel free to contact me. 

Diane Anderson I Perkins Coie LLP 
LEGAL SECRETARY TO: 
Lawrence Reichman I Cody M. Weston 
Nicholle Winters I Nathan Christensen 
11213 N.W. Couch Street, 16th Floor 
Portland, OR 97289-4128 
(: 5133.727.21137 
7: 583.727.2222 
•. DAnder:;Qn@perkinscoie.com 


